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Questions for RFP #251-25-190 – Career & College Enrichment for Students 

Reference Vendor Question Answers 

 What is the anticipated budget range for this scope of 
work and for the specified timeframe 9/1/24 through 
12/31/25 (with optional additional time/services)? 

Budget will not be shared.  Timeframe is 
negotiable. 

 What are the core instructional materials being used in 
the district by grade band/required course in English 
Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, and Social Studies? 

Elementary 
ELA K-1-district created & Letterland (K-
2), Heggerty ; 2-8 EL Education; 9-12 district 
created 
 
Math: K-5 district created  6-12 OUR & MVP 
 
Science & SS I think district created but I am not 
100% sure for secondary 
Discovery Ed is a resource  
 
Secondary 
HS Math- MVP 
MS Math- OUR  
MS ELA- EL  
HS Eng, Sci, SS and MS Sci, SS- District Made  

Page 6 – “Vendor should submit a proposal 
on their own form for an overall cost to 
support the: Development of a district-wide 
growth model to be used by the Academic 
Advancement Department.” 

Can you provide more details around the growth model? 
Would the growth model be considered the mechanism 
for growing college and career readiness in the district? 

Growth model aligned with project objectives and 
scope of work 

Page 6 – “Support the 4 district regional 
teams in the implementation of growth 
model and regional model. Each regional 
team has a Senior Director, Director, Senior 
Administrator and 10-12 coordinating 
teachers.” 

How many schools does the district want to support? 
Would it be the same in each year or would it have a rate 
of growth the district is prescribing? 
How many educators (teachers and administrators) would 
the district want to train? 
 

Year one: 10-15 schools 
 
Rate of growth 0-5 year 
 
Depends on number of educators at those 
schools; could range from 50-100+ at each 
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Page 6 – “In addition, vendor shall provide a 
detailed cost sheet to outline professional 
services for possible additional future school 
assessments for a period of two years from 
reward.” 

In what context is assessment being used here? Possible continuation into future school year 
based on assessment of work in current  

Page 3 – “Mail only one fully executed 
proposal with copies…” 

Is hand delivery accepted, or does it have to be mailed? If 
hand delivery is acceptable, is it the same address listed 
in the document? 

Hand-delivery is acceptable. 

Page 7 – “Signed, original execution page” Will the district accept a digital signature from DocuSign 
as an original executed document? 

Original signatures are preferred, but not 
required. 

 


